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University of Illinoi
Urbana, Illinois
9 September 1962

Lt. General Ralph J. Canine ~
Director, National Security Agency,

c
Departmnent of Defense
¥ashington 35, D, C. y C
4
’ }

Dear Genaral Canine: \}
995>

I submis herewith my report on SCAMP 1953 It is complets un A
for coertain Yudgetary detalls not yet availadble and a few research
reports yet to be finished, %ome of the lattisr involve ooxputationll
procedures which, as in 1953, can be carried out at the Institute for
Numerical Analysis during the acedexic year

Coples of this report are delngz supplied to Mr, Friedman and to
Drs Campaigne and Leibler, who wore the principal repiesentatives of
the N8A during the session. Members of SCAMP will alsc have opper-
¥anity to see the report, subject to security restrictions, Other
copies are available in N3A-34 for such further distributien ax may
ssel appropriate,

You may wish to obtain the reactlions of the Advisery Toasrd to the
report, including my recommendaticns for & continuance of SCAMP, If
se, the meoting of Friday, 11 3eptember weuld provide an apprepriate
opportunity, especlally since scme of the recommendations, if accepted,
weulé invelve steps which should pe taken in the near futurs.

I have enjeyed serving agmin as SCAMP chairmen and wisa to ex~
Ppreas my appreciation for the oppsrtunity of doing eo,

Yours sincerely,

et 5 Coinne

3, 3., CAIRNS
co: Mr., Friedsen
Dr., Caxpaigne
Dr leibler

Tadlaok olla
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